DEPARTMENT OF
PUBLIC WORKS

ENGINEERING DIVISION

70 TAPLEY STREET
SPRINGFIELD, MA 01104

413-787-6210  413-787-6029 FAX

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD
MASSACHUSETTS

November 9, 2015

Mr. Timothy J. Williams, P.E.
Allen & Major Associates, Inc.
100 Commerce Way

P.O. Box 2118

Woburn, MA 01888-0118

Re: Construction Management & Temporary Traffic Control Plans Revision 1
MGM Grand - Springfield
Springfield, MA 011035

Dear Mr. Williams,
The Department of Public Works is in receipt of your most recent submission of the

Temporary Traffic Control Plan for the MGM Casino dated 10/29/2015. The following
document has been reviewed as part of this submittal:

o Plan set titled: MGM Grand Springfield, Construction Management Plan &
Temporary Traffic Control Plan, Utility Installation Plans Revision 1, Springfield,
MA 01105, 7 sheets, prepared by Howard Stein Hudson, revised and dated October
29, 2015.

At this time the plan as submitted is conditionally approved for traffic management under the
condition that the parking lot access for Bacon and Wilson on the western end of State Street be
made available for as long as is practical.

Sincerely,

Izt

Matthew J. Sokop, P.E.
City Engineer
Department of Public Works



cc.  C. Cignoli, COS
C. Knightly COS
L. Mineo COS



